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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8441
DATE OF AMENDMENT: April 13, 2016


DATE OF BID RELEASE: April 1, 2016
REQUISITION NO.: OTC
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: April 20, 2016 @ 2:30 P.M.
CONTACT:  Marti Marsh, Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8441 for A One-Year Open Term Contract for Temporary Impact Attenuators. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
ITB 8322 bid results with pricing?

Please contact the Purchasing Officer responsible for this procurement directly for a 
copy of previous tabulations.
2.
Will there be multiple awards?

Potentially, yes…based on lowest bid for each model identified.
3.
What are the addresses that these products could be shipped to?

Specific delivery addresses are not known at this time, items will be shipped statewide 
as noted on any resulting order.
4.
Will each of the locations be allowed different freight cost?


Delivery is FOB destination, additional freight charges will not apply.
5.
If only one unit price is allowed per item, can you give an estimated percentage of where the products will be shipped?

Refer to the response to questions 3 and 4.
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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